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From: Weinand, Paul (BN)
Sent: Sunday, June 5, 2022 8:45 PM
To: RJREDVA@jonesday.com; cmolster@molsterlaw.com
Cc: #C-M PMIEDVA - LW TEAM; Altria.RJRV@weil.com
Subject: Case No. 1:20-cv-00393-LO-TCB (Juror Notebooks and Draft Stipulation)
Attachments: Draft updated stipulation of uncontested facts.docx; Draft Claim Construction 

Chart.docx

Counsel,  

Pursuant to the Court’s instruction during the June 3 hearing (see, e.g., Tr. at 14:22-15:22), Plaintiffs will prepare juror 
notebooks including the following documents:  

• A copy of U.S. Patent No. 10,104,911
• A copy of U.S. Patent No. 10,555,556
• A copy of U.S. Patent No. 9,814,265
• A copy of U.S. Patent No. 6,803,545
• A copy of U.S. Patent No. 10,420,374
• A chart summarizing the Court’s claim constructions (attached)
• An updated joint stipulation of uncontroverted facts (attached)

The draft joint stipulation of uncontroverted facts is an update to the parties’ previous stipulation, D.I. 655, which was 
filed over a year ago. We added stipulated facts that reflect discovery served after D.I. 655 was filed, including based on 
Reynolds’ 23rd supplemental responses to Phillip Morris’ First Set of Interrogatories (see PX-613) and Reynolds’ 24th 
supplemental responses to Phillip Morris’ First Set of Interrogatories (see PX-614). 

Thanks,  
Paul 

Paul Weinand 

LATHAM & WATKINS LLP 
200 Clarendon Street | Boston, MA 02116 
D: +1.617.880.4580 | M: +1.609.558.8101 
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